
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda, Bay Village City Council                                                                      April 4, 2016 

Regular Meeting, Council Chambers                                          8:00 p.m. 

                                                                            Committee Meeting 7:30 p.m. Conference Room 

                            (Public Welcome)                                                  

Paul Koomar, President of Council, Presiding 

Pledge of Allegiance/Councilman-at-large Marty Mace 

Roll Call 

Reading of Minutes – Regular Meeting of Council held March 21, 2016 

                                    Special Meeting of Council held March 23, 2016 

                                     

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

                                    

REPORTS 

 Mayor Sutherland   Director of Community Services Selig 

 Director of Law Ebert   Police Chief Spaetzel 

 Director of Finance Mahoney  Fire Chief Lyons 

 Director of Recreation Enovitch   

 Director of Public Service/Safety Thomas 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

AUDIENCE 

   

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE  

 

ENVIRONMENT, SAFETY & COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE – Mr. Vincent 

 

Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Professional Services Agreement with the Bay 

Village School District and McKeon Education Group, Incorporated, to provide prevention and 

intervention services, and declaring an emergency 

 

FINANCE AND CLAIMS-Mr. Clark 

 

PLANNING, ZONING & PUBLIC GROUNDS & BUILDINGS COMMITTEE – Mrs. 

Lieske 

 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS/STREETS/SEWERS/DRAINAGE COMMITTEE-Mr. 

Henderson 

 

Ordinance authorizing agreement with Chagrin Valley Paving, Inc. for the asphalt resurfacing 

contract of the 2016 Pavement Maintenance and Resurfacing Program, and declaring an 

emergency. 



Agenda 

Regular Meeting of Council 

April 4, 2016 

 

2 

 

 

RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENTS COMMITTEE – Mr. Mace 

 

SERVICES, UTILITIES & EQUIPMENT COMMITTEE – Mr. Tadych 

 

Ordinance accepting the bid and authorizing the Mayor to enter into a contract with Ecoverse 

Industries, Ltd for the purchase of a Windrow Turner, and declaring an emergency. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 

CAHOON MEMORIAL PARK TRUSTEES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda 

Regular Meeting of Council 

April 4, 2016 

 

3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Procedure 

 

   Section 2.14    - Effective Date 

   C.O. 111.10    - Council Rules for Legislation 

 

Roll call on suspension of Charter Rules: 

 

 Every ordinance or resolution shall be read on three different days unless two-thirds (2/3) 

of the total number of Council members provided for in this Charter dispense with the rules. 

 

Roll call on suspension of Council Rules: 

 

 No ordinance or resolution shall be passed unless a written copy thereof is before the 

Council …at least 24 hours before any meeting of Council at which action…is contemplated. 

 

Roll call on inclusion of the emergency.  

 

 All ordinances and resolutions shall become effective forty (40) days after their passage 

by Council unless a later effective date is set forth or an earlier date is established.  Resolutions 

to initiate any public improvement shall become effective immediately upon their passage and 

approval by the Mayor. 

 

 It is required that two-thirds (2/3) of the total number of Council members provided for 

by this Charter vote affirmatively to enact with the emergency.  This clause allows legislation to 

become effective immediately upon passage and approval by the Mayor. 

 

NOTE:  Regular and Special Meetings of Council are scheduled for 8:00 p.m.  However, 

Council generally meets informally at 7:30 p.m. prior to a Regular or Special meeting, and 

said portion, usually held in the conference room, is open to the public. 



CITY OF BAY VILLAGE 

 
Council Minutes, Regular Meeting                      March 21, 2016  
Council Chambers 9:20 p.m.             
  
Paul Koomar, President of Council, presiding 
 
Present:           Clark, Henderson, Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Acting Mayor Ebert 
 
Excused: Mayor Sutherland 
 
Also Present: Finance Director Mahoney, Recreation Director Dan Enovitch, and Director of 
Operations Landers. 
                          
Mr. Koomar called the Regular Meeting of Council to order at 9:20 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers of Bay Village City Hall, with roll call and the Pledge of Allegiance led by 
Councilman-at-large Dwight Clark. 
 
Following the roll call, Mr. Koomar called for a reading of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
of Council held March 14, 2016.  Mr. Clark MOVED to dispense with the reading and accept 
the minutes of March 14, 2016 as prepared and distributed. Motion carried 6-0, with one 
abstention by Mrs. Lieske.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

AUDIENCE 

 

The following audience members signed in this evening:  Dick Majewski, Lydia DeGeorge, 
Russell Thompson, Jeff Gallatin, Clair Banasiak, Richard Fink, Denny and Tara Wendell. 
 

There were no comments from the audience this evening. 
                                     
REPORTS 

Law Director Ebert had no report this evening. 

 

Finance Director Mahoney had no report this evening. 

 

Recreation Director Enovitch stated that the Bay Village Family Aquatic Center opens in nine 

weeks.  The early-bird special for passes runs until May 12, 2016, offering a $10.00 discount.  

The pool will open May 30, 2016.  Abbreviated hours for the pool will be in effect the week of 

May 30, but on Friday, June 1, 2016 normal hours will resume and the pool will be open until 9 

p.m.  

 

ENVIRONMENT, SAFETY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE 

 



Minutes of Regular Meeting 
Bay Village City Council 
March 21, 2016 
 

2 
 

Memorandum of Understanding – Local Government Safety Capital Grant Program 
 

Mr. Vincent referred to Law Director Ebert who stated that all of the cities involved in this 
program have signed the Memorandum of Understanding. 

FINANCE AND CLAIMS-Mr. Clark 

 

Mr. Clark introduced and read Ordinance 16-14 amending Section 125.08 of the Codified 
Ordinances of the City of Bay Village regarding Departmental Petty Cash Funds, and declaring 
an emergency, and moved for adoption. 
 
Mr. Henderson confirmed with Finance Director Mahoney that she would send out a copy of the 
policy for the Petty Cash Funds, noting that he understands it is not for Councilmanic approval. 
 
There being no further discussion, Mr. Koomar called for a vote on adoption of Ordinance No. 

16-14. 

Roll Call on Suspension of Charter Rules: 
 Yeas – Clark, Henderson, Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent 
 Nays – None. 
Roll Call on Suspension of Council Rules: 
 Yeas – Clark, Henderson, Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent 
 Nays – None. 
Roll Call on Inclusion of Emergency Clause: 
 Yeas – Clark, Henderson, Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent 
 Nays – None. 
Roll Call on Adoption: 
 Yeas – Clark, Henderson, Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent 
 Nays – None. 

 
Mr. Koomar announced adoption of Ordinance No. 16-14, an emergency measure, by a vote of 7-0. 
 
Mr. Clark introduced and read Ordinance 16-15 amending Chapter 125 of the Codified 
Ordinances of the City of Bay Village by enacting Section 125.55 relating to the establishment of 
an Unclaimed Monies Fund, and declaring an emergency, and moved for adoption. 
 
There being no further discussion, Mr. Koomar called for a vote on adoption of Ordinance No. 

16-15. 

Roll Call on Suspension of Charter Rules: 
 Yeas – Henderson, Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Clark 
 Nays – None. 
Roll Call on Suspension of Council Rules: 
 Yeas – Henderson, Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Clark 
 Nays – None. 
Roll Call on Inclusion of Emergency Clause: 



Minutes of Regular Meeting 
Bay Village City Council 
March 21, 2016 
 

3 
 

 Yeas – Henderson, Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Clark 
 Nays – None. 
Roll Call on Adoption: 
 Yeas – Henderson, Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Clark 
 Nays – None. 

 
Mr. Koomar announced adoption of Ordinance No. 16-15, an emergency measure, by a vote of 7-0. 
 
Mr. Clark introduced and read Ordinance 16-16 amending Chapter 125 of the Codified 
Ordinances by enacting Section 125.56 relating to the establishment of a Federal Forfeiture 
Fund, and declaring an emergency, and moved for adoption. 
 
There being no further discussion, Mr. Koomar called for a vote on adoption of Ordinance No. 

16-16. 

Roll Call on Suspension of Charter Rules: 
 Yeas – Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Clark, Henderson 
 Nays – None. 
Roll Call on Suspension of Council Rules: 
 Yeas – Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Clark, Henderson 
 Nays – None. 
Roll Call on Inclusion of Emergency Clause: 
 Yeas – Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Clark, Henderson 
 Nays – None. 
Roll Call on Adoption: 
 Yeas Koomar, Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Clark, Henderson 
 Nays – None. 

 
Mr. Koomar announced adoption of Ordinance No. 16-16, an emergency measure, by a vote of 7-0. 
 
In regard to Ordinance 16-09, as amended, Mr. Clark advised that the Council was originally 
planning to go to third reading this evening, but after a lengthy debate and agreement it was decided 
to do so at a later meeting to be held this week, with appropriate notice.  This will allow for all 
parties to have a final reading as agreed to by the Council and administration.  Mr. Koomar noted 
that the special meeting will be held Wednesday, March 23, 2016 at 6 p.m. in the Council Chamber, 
with Ordinance 16-09 as the singular item on the agenda.  Mr. Koomar encouraged any Council 
members with questions to reach out to Finance Director Mahoney prior to the special meeting on 
March 23, 2016. 
 
Mr. Henderson confirmed with Finance Director Mahoney that she would have the budget book 
available at the Police Department for Council retrieval sometime Tuesday, March 22, 2016. 
 
PLANNING, ZONING, PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE 

 

Mrs. Lieske had no report this evening. 



Minutes of Regular Meeting 
Bay Village City Council 
March 21, 2016 
 

4 
 

 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS/STREETS/SEWERS/DRAINAGE COMMITTEE 

 

Mr. Henderson had no report this evening. 

 
RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENTS COMMITTEE  

 

Mr. Mace had no report this evening. 
 

SERVICES, UTILITIES & EQUIPMENT COMMITTEE 

 

Mr. Tadych introduced and read Ordinance 16-17 authorizing the Mayor to enter into an 

Ecological Composting Facility Agreement with the City of Westlake, and declaring an 

emergency, and moved for adoption. 

Mr. Ebert advised that the City of Bay Village has had a very good relationship with the City of 

Westlake over the years.  This agreement has been in effect for a very long time, with two five 

year extensions.   

There being no further discussion, Mr. Koomar called for a vote on adoption of Ordinance No. 

16-17. 

Roll Call on Suspension of Charter Rules: 
 Yeas – Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Clark, Henderson, Koomar 
 Nays – None. 
Roll Call on Suspension of Council Rules: 
 Yeas – Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Clark, Henderson, Koomar 
 Nays – None. 
Roll Call on Inclusion of Emergency Clause: 
 Yeas – Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Clark, Henderson, Koomar 
 Nays – None. 
Roll Call on Adoption: 
 Yeas- Lieske, Mace, Tadych, Vincent, Clark, Henderson, Koomar 
 Nays – None. 

 
Mr. Koomar announced adoption of Ordinance No. 16-17, an emergency measure, by a vote of 7-0. 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 9:40 p.m. 
 
 
 
________________________________               __________________________ 

Paul Koomar, President of Council    Joan Kemper, Clerk of Council 



    

    City of Bay Village 
 
Council Minutes, Special Meeting                      March 23, 2016 
Council Chambers 6:00 p.m.      
President of Council Paul A. Koomar, presiding 
 
Present:        Clark, Henderson, Koomar, Lieske, Tadych, Vincent, Acting Mayor Ebert 
 
Not Present:  Councilman Mace, Mayor Sutherland 
 
AUDIENCE:  Mr. Richard Fink, Chloe Vincent 
 
President of Council Koomar called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. with roll call and the 
Pledge of Allegiance, led by President of Council Koomar. 
 
Mr. Clark read Ordinance No. 16-09 as amended, to make appropriations for the current and 
other expenditures of the City of Bay Village for the Fiscal Year 2016, and moved for adoption. 
(First Reading February 29, 2016, Second Reading, March 14, 2016). 
 
Mr. Clark thanked the Finance Committee, Finance Director Mahoney, the City of Bay Village 
administration, all of the colleagues on Council, and interested citizens for their efforts in 
achieving this third and final reading of the 2016 Budget. 
 
Mr. Henderson commented that he believes the Council is in a much better position tonight to 
vote on this $27 million ordinance than the Council was on Monday evening, March 21, 2016.  
Council has had the appropriate amount of time to review the correct version of the document 
and have all of the necessary information including the budget book that was required for 
thorough review.  Mr. Henderson is grateful for the opportunity to do that review. 
 
Mr. Henderson commented further that this is a good example of why it is important to have the 
right information at the right time, before the meetings.  It is also a great example of us not 
allowing ourselves to get put up against a deadline that is foreseeable.  We had the time this 
week to do this right, and that is what was done.  Mr. Henderson is very happy that Council took 
that time. 
 
Mrs. Lieske stated she would concur, and she also knows how much time it takes to put all these 
documents together in a short time.  It was late Monday when we left and Mrs. Mahoney had this 
at the police station for Council in a timely manner and Mrs. Lieske appreciates the work. 
 
Mr. Koomar called for a vote on the motion to adopt Ordinance No. 16-09. 

 
Roll Call on Inclusion of Emergency Clause: 
 Yeas – Clark, Henderson, Koomar, Lieske, Tadych, Vincent. 
 Nays – None. 
Roll Call on Adoption: 
 Yeas – Clark, Henderson, Koomar, Lieske, Tadych, Vincent 



Special Meeting of Council 
March 23, 2016 
 

2 

 

 Nays – None. 
 

Mr. Koomar announced adoption of Ordinance No. 16-09, an emergency measure, by a vote of 6-0. 
 
Mr. Koomar noted that the Council meeting of March 28, 2016 will not be held due to the Easter 
holiday. 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 6:36 p.m. 
 
 
 
__________________________________   ____________________________  
Paul A. Koomar, President of Council    Joan Kemper, Clerk of Council 



ORDINANCE NO. 
INTRODUCED BY: 

AN ORDINANCE 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH BAY VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND MCKEON 

EDUCATION GROUP, INCORPORATED TO PROVIDE PREVENTION AND 

INTERVENTION SERVICES, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 
  WHEREAS, the Bay Family Services Advisory Board was created within the 
Division of Police to promote a cooperative partnership between the schools, law enforcement, 
juvenile court, families, and the community in dealing with the problems of children and 
families; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City of Bay Village and the Bay Village Board of Education 
entered into a consulting agreement  to provide early intervention/prevention services; and 
 
  WHEREAS, McKeon Education Group Incorporated will provide said 
prevention and intervention services contained in the Service Agreement; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City of Bay Village and the Bay Village Board of Education 
shall share all costs associated with the McKeon Education Group, Incorporated’s Professional 
Services Agreement; 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Bay 
Village, Ohio: 
 
  SECTION 1.    That the Mayor be and she is hereby authorized to enter into a 
Professional Services Agreement - Prevention/Intervention Consultant with the City of Bay 
Village and the Bay Village Board of Education for the 2016-2017 school year.  The total 
contract price of the services provided shall be Eighty Seven Thousand Three Hundred Forty-
Four Dollars ($87,344.00).  The City will pay one-half share which is Forty-Three Thousand Six 
Hundred Seventy-Two Dollars ($43,672.00).  The City’s one-half share shall be made from the 
Bay Family Services Fund/Contract Services (235.405.53255).  Said agreement shall be 
approved by the Director of Law. 
 
  SECTION 2.      That this Council finds and determines that all formal actions of 
this Council concerning and relating to the passage of this ordinance were taken in an open 
meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any committee that 
resulted in those formal actions were in meetings open to the public in compliance with law. 
 
  SECTION 3.   That this ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency 
measure immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health, safety and  
welfare, and for the further reason to provide compensation for professional  
prevention/intervention services provided, wherefore this ordinance shall be in full force and 
take effect immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor. 
 
 



PASSED: 
 
       _________________________ 
       PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 
 
 
_________________________ 
CLERK OF COUNCIL 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
MAYOR 
 
 
 
 
4/1/2016 ll 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 
INTRODUCED BY: 
 AN ORDINANCE 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH  

CHAGRIN VALLEY PAVING, INC. FOR THE ASPHALT RESURFACING 

CONTRACT OF THE 2016 PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE AND RESURFACING 

PROGRAM, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Bay Village, Ohio: 

 
SECTION 1.   That the Mayor be and she is hereby authorized to enter into an 

agreement with Chagrin Valley Paving, Inc., 17290 Munn Road, Chagrin Falls, Ohio, 44023, for  
the Asphalt Resurfacing Contract of the 2016 Pavement Maintenance and Resurfacing Program, 
in accordance with plans and specifications issued, it being hereby determined that the bid of 
said company is the lowest and best bid received after advertising according to law.  Total award 
bid price for said improvement is Five Hundred Eighty-Six Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety- 
Five Dollars ($586,795.00) and payment shall be made from the Street Maintenance and Repair 
Fund/Capital Road Improvements (270.310.55430). 
 

SECTION 2.      That this Council finds and determines that all formal actions of 
this Council concerning and relating to the passage of this ordinance were taken in an open 
meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any committee that 
resulted in those formal actions were in meetings open to the public in compliance with law. 
 

SECTION 3.     That this ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency 
measure immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health, safety and 
welfare, and for the further reason to ensure that construction will take place during the 2016 
construction season, wherefore this ordinance shall be in full force and take effect immediately 
upon its passage and approval by the Mayor. 
 
PASSED: 
 

_______________________________ 
 PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 

 
_____________________________ 
CLERK OF COUNCIL 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
MAYOR 
 
 
4-1-16 ll 



ORDINANCE NO. 
INTRODUCED BY: 
 AN ORDINANCE 

ACCEPTING A BID AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER  
INTO A CONTRACT WITH ECOVERSE INDUSTRIES, LTD FOR THE PURCHASE 

OF A WINDROW TURNER, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 

 BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Bay Village, Ohio: 

SECTION 1.   That the Mayor be and she is hereby authorized to enter into an agreement 

with Ecoverse Industries, Ltd., 1265 Lear Industrial Parkway, Avon, Ohio 44011, for the 

purchasing of one (1) Backhaus A55 Model self-propelled straddle type windrow turner, less 

trade-in allowance by seller, for use at the City of Westlake Compost Facility.  The prices are as 

follows: 

EQUIPMENT: One (1) Backhus A55 Model self-propelled straddle  
type windrow turner less trade-in allowance of  
existing 1989 Scarab Model 18 windrow turner by  
seller (-$15,000.00). 

 
  PRICE:   Not to exceed $356,650.00, of which fifty percent  
     (50%)  shall be paid by the City of Westlake and  
     fifty percent (50%) shall be paid by the City of  
     Bay Village. 
 
The bid of said Company is hereby determined to be the lowest and best bid received by the City 

of Westlake after advertising according to law.  The agreement shall be in a form approved by 

the Director of Law, and the Director of Finance is hereby authorized and directed to pay said 

contract price from funds appropriated for the purpose. 

 SECTION 2.     That the Director of Finance be and she is hereby authorized and 

directed to issue warrants of the City of Bay Village for said equipment to the supplier listed in 

Section 1 above in an amount not to exceed the sum One Hundred Seventy-Eight Thousand 

Three Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars and Zero Cents ($178,325.00). 

 SECTION 3.    That this Council finds and determines that all formal actions of this 

Council concerning and relating to the passage of this ordinance were taken in an open meeting 

of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any committee that resulted in 

those formal actions were in meetings open to the public in compliance with law. 



 

 SECTION 4.    That this ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure 

immediately necessary to continue the efficiency of the Westlake-Bay Village Compost Facility, 

wherefore this ordinance shall be in full force and take effect immediately upon its passage and 

approval by the Mayor. 

 

PASSED: 

 
  __________________________ 
   PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 

 
_________________________ 
CLERK OF COUNCIL 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
MAYOR 
 
 
 
3-23-16 ll 

 
 
 

 


